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Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD 

From: Ocean Munds-Dry [Omundsdry@hollandhart.comj 

Tuesday, July 17, 2007 1:26 PM 

Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: PAR Minerals application 

Importance: High 

Hi Richard: Today I sent over an application for an unorthodox well location on behalf of PAR Minerals Corp. They 
urgently request expedited approval of their application. There is no notice required and we included a waiver 
letter. It is a situation where in the course of drilling the well they encountered a fault line and now seek to 
sidetrack the well to a non-standard bottomhole location. As they were in the middle of drilling, the rig is obviously 
on-site and they are trying to avoid having the rig sit idol for several days (or longer) given rig costs these days. 
They are currently setting the plugs and are ready to cut a window in the casing. If there is anyway possible that 
this application could be processed ASAP, it would be much-appreciated. Or if it looks like the application may 
take awhile to process, PAR would even appreciate a verbal approval in the interim. 

I will call you this afternoon to discuss. Thanks! 
Ocean 

Ocean Munds-Dry 
Holland & Hart LLP 
HON. Guadalupe Suite 1 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 
Phone (505) 988-4421 
Fax (866) 851-8340 
E-mail: Omundsdi-y@hollandhart.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you 
in error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you. 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

HOLLA N D & HART 

7/17/2007 



7DJnl°7 
ABOVE THIS LINE FOR DIVISION USE ONLr 

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
- Engineering Bureau - w. 

1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505 

ADMINISTRATIVE APPLICATION C H E C K L I S T 
THIS CHECKLIST IS MANDATORY FOR ALL ADMINISTRATIVE APPLICATIONS FOR EXCEPTIONS TO DIVISION RULES AND REGULATIONS 

WHICH REQUIRE PROCESSING AT THE DIVISION LEVEL IN SANTA FE 
Application Acronyms: 

[NSL-Non-Standard Location] [NSP-Non-Standard Proration Unit] [SD-Simultaneous Dedication] 
[DHC-Downhoie Commingling] [CTB-Lease Commingling] [PLC-Pool/Lease Commingling] 

[PC-Pool Commingling] [OLS - Off-Lease Storage] [OLM-Off-Lease Measurement] 
[WFX-Waterflood Expansion] [PMX-Pressure Maintenance Expansion] 

[SWD-Salt Water Disposal] [IPI-lnjection Pressure Increase] 
[EOR-Qualified Enhanced Oil Recovery Certification] [PPR-Positive Production Response] 

[1] TYPE OF APPLICATION - Check Those Which Apply for [A] 
[A] ^Location - Spacing Unit - Simultaneous Dedication 

' ^ H L N S L • NSP • SD 

Check One Only for [B] or [C] 
[B] Commingling - Storage - Measurement 

• DHC • CTB • PLC • PC • OLS • OLM 

[C] Injection - Disposal - Pressure Increase - Enhanced Oil Recovery 
• WFX • PMX • SWD • IPI • EOR • PPR 

[D] Other: Specify 

[2] NOTIFICATION REQUIRED TO: - Check Those Which Apply, or Does Not Apply 
[A] O Working, Royalty or Overriding Royalty Interest Owners 

[B] 

[C] 

[D] 

[E] 

[F] 

I | Offset Operators, Leaseholders or Surface Owner 

I | Application is One Which Requires Published Legal Notice 

I | Notification and/or Concurrent Approval by BLM or SLO 
U.S. Bureau of Land Management - Commissioner of Public Lands, Slate Land Office 

I | For all ofthe above, Proof of Notification or Publication is Attached, and/or, 

N ^^Waivers are Attached 

•** 

O : 
-o . 

<E <E 
ro rn 

<»#••• 
[3] SUBMIT ACCURATE AND COMPLETE INFORMATION REQUIRED TO PROCESS THE TYPE 

OF APPLICATION INDICATED ABOVE. 

[4] CERTIFICATION: I hereby certify that the information submitted with this application for administrative 
approval is accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge. I also understand that no action will be taken on this 
application until the required information and notifications are submitted to the Division. 

_ Note: Statement must be completed by an individual with managerial and/or supervisory capacity. 

Print or Type Name Signature / \ Title /T Title / J Date 

e-mail Address 



HOLLAND&HARX Ocean Munds-Dry 
omundsdry@hollandhart.com 

July 17, 2007 

VIA HAND D E L I V E R Y 

Mr. Mark Fesmire, Director 
Oil Conservation Division 
New Mexico Department of Energy, 

Minerals and Natural Resources 
1220 South Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Application of PAR minerals Corporation, for administrative 
approval of an unorthodox well location for its Fowler Federal Well 
No. 1, to be drilled to the Ellenburger formation at a surface location 
330 feet from the North line and 1650 feet from the East line and a 
bottomhole location 330 feet from the North line and 1280 feet from 
the East line of Section 18, Township 24 South, Range 38 East, 
N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico. 

Dear Mr. Fesmire: 

PAR Minerals Corporation ("APR'Vnereby seeks administrative approval pursuant to 
the provisions of Division Rule K)4 J L i ^ H l ) and Rule 111(B), of an unorthodox well 
location in th^Fc^ler~Ell^burger^East PoaPfor its Fowler Federal Well No. 1 to be 
drilled from a surfacelocafiorTT30 feet from the North line and 1650 feet from the East 
line (Unit B) and a bottomhole location 330 feet from the North line and 1280 feet from 
the East line (Unit A) of Section 18, Township 18 South, Range 38 East, N.M.P.M., Lea 
County, New Mexico. 

This proposed location in the Ellenburger formation is unorthodox because it is 
governed by statewide rules which provides for wells on 40-acre spacing units to be 
located 330 feet from any boundary of the spacing unit. The proposed bottomhole well 
location is only 40 feet from the western boundary of the proposed spacing unit. A 
standard 40-acre spacing unit and proration unit comprised of the NE/4 NE/4 of Section 
18 will be dedicated to the well. 

Holland & Hart LLP 

Phone [505] 988-4421 Fax [505] 983-6043 www.hollandhart.com 

110 North Guadalupe Suite 1 Santa Fe, NM 87501 Mailing Address P.O.Box 2208 Santa Fe, NM 87504-2208 

Aspen Billings Boise Boulder Cheyenne Colorado Springs Denver Denver Tech Center Jackson Hole Salt Lake City Santa Fe Washington, D.C. © 



Administrative Application 
Page 2 

The non-standard location is required by geologic conditions. The well was originally 
proposed at the same surface and bottomhole location in Unit B of Section 18 as shown 
on Exhibit A (APD and original C-102). However, in drilling the well, PAR has 
encountered a fault line and the well may have just missed the objective reservoir, as 
shown on attached Exhibit B. Therefore PAR proposes to sidetrack the well by kicking 
off at a depth of 10,500 feet to the newly proposed bottomhole location. See Exhibit C 
(Approved BLM Sundry Notices). 

PAR is the operator in both Units A and B of Section 18. However, EOG also operates 
an Abo well in Unit A. Therefore, PAR has obtained a waiver of objection from EOG 
which is attached as Exhibit D. Pursuant to Division Rule 1210(A)(2), there are no 
other affected parties to notify as PAR is the operator in the offsetting spacing unit and 
ownership is common. 

PAR would appreciate your expedited consideration of this application. As noted 
above, PAR has a rig on location and will be on stand-by until this application is 
approved. 

Your attention to this application is appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

Ocean Munds-Dry 
ATTORNEY FOR 

PAR MINERALS C O R P . 

cc: Darrell Garrett 
OCD - Hobbs 



0?Et ATGR'S COPY 

Fcrm3l60-3 
(February 2005) 

UNITED STATES 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT 

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL OR REENTER 

FORM APPROVED 
OMB No, 1004-0137 

Expires March 31, 2007 
Fcrm3l60-3 
(February 2005) 

UNITED STATES 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT 

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL OR REENTER 

5. Lease Serial No. 

Fcrm3l60-3 
(February 2005) 

UNITED STATES 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT 

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL OR REENTER 
(x If Indian, Allotee or Tribe Name 

la. Type of work: 0 D U I U , CH REENTER 

Ib. Type of Welt: |7]oil Well L~]<ias Well ["Jother [/]Single Zone [~ ] Multiple Zone 

7 If Unit or CA Agreement, Name and No, 
la. Type of work: 0 D U I U , CH REENTER 

Ib. Type of Welt: |7]oil Well L~]<ias Well ["Jother [/]Single Zone [~ ] Multiple Zone 
8. Lease Name and Well No. 

FOWLER FEDERAL # 1 

1 Name of Operator s-
—' PAR Minerals Corporation 

o. API Well No. 
30-025-

3a. Addfess^jaa.a.jarkcfst, Sic 300 ~* ") 
Siireveport, LA 7H01____^^ 

ib. Phone No. findudt amistixh) 

(318) 221-6156 
10. Field and Pool, or Exploratory 

FOWLER ELLENBURGER EAST 

4. Location of Well (Report location clearly amiin acconlaice with any Stale requintMiits.*) 

At surface 330 FNL 1650 FEL UNIT LETER B 

At proposed prod, zone 330 FNL 1650 FEL 

11. Sec., T. R. M. or BIk.and Survey or Area 

SEC 18 T24S R38E 

14. Distance in miles and direction from nearest lown or post office* 
6 miles NE fro Jal, NM 

12. County or Parish 13. State 
LEA NM 

15 Distance from proposed* y>n in-
location to nearest 
property or lease line, ft. 
(Also lo nearest drig. unit line, if any) 

16. No. of acres in lease 

320 

17. Spacing Unit dedicated to this well 

40 

18. Distance from proposed location' 
to nearest well, drilling, completed, 
applied for, on (his lease, ft. I™ 0 F T 

19, Proposed Depth 

12000 

20. BLM/BIA Bond Mo. on file 

21. Elevations (Show whether DF, KDB; RT, GL, etc.) 
GL3195' 

22. Approximate date work will start* 

a* So»n as u«d 
23. Estimated duration 

24. Attachments 

The following, completed in accordance with the requirements of Onshore Oil and Gas Order No.l, must be attached to this form: 

1, Well plat certified by a registered surveyor, 
2, A Drilling Plan. 
3, A Surface Use Plan (if the location is on National Forest System Lands, the 

SUPO must be filed wilh the appropriate Forest Service Office), 

4. Borid to cover the operalions unless covered by an existing bond on file (see 
Item 20 above), 

5. Operator certification 
6. Such other site specific information and/or plans as may be required by Ihe 

BLM. 

25. Signature 

Title 

Name (Printed/Typed) 
Eddie W Seay Agent 

Date 

Title 
LDMANAGE?? 

Name (PrinittPTyptd} 

Office 

's/ James Stovall 
CARLSBAD FIELD OfW 

Application approval does not warrant or certify that the applicant holds legal or equitable title to those rights in the subject lease which would entitle the applicant to 
conduct operalions thereon. 
Conditions of approval, if any, are attached, AfipP|C)\/Af £ 6 f t J $ 6 Vfeift ft P> 

Title 18 U.S.C, Section 1001 and Title 43 U.S.C. Section 1212, make it a crime for any person knowingly and willfully lo make to any department or agency ofthe United 
States any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements or representations as lo any matter widiin its jurisdiction. 

'(instructions on page 2) tTAN€ON1TROliM> 

giWAh m EXHIBIT 



nistrirt I 

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs NM 88240 

District II 

1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 

ffist.riot, III 

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87+10 

Distrif-t IV 

State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
1220 South St. Francis Dr. 

Santa Fe, NM 87505 
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Form C-102 
Revised June 10, 2003 

Submit to Appropriate District Office 
State Lease - 4 Copies 

Fee Lease - 3 Copies 

• AMENDED REPORT 

w ELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT 
'API Number 2 Pool Code 3 Pool Name 

* Property Code 5Property Name 

Fowler Federal 
sWell Number 

1 
B Operator Name 

PAR Minerals Corporation 
9 Elevation 

3195' 
10Surface Location 

UL or lot no. Section Township Range Lot ldn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County 

B 18 24 S 38 E 330 North 1650 East Lea 
1 1 Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface 

UL or lot no. Section Township Range Lot ldn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County 

1 2 Dedicated Acres 1 3 Joint or Infill Consolidation Code , 50rder No. 

NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNITL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED 
OR A NON-STANDARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION 

Fowler Federal No. 1 
Elev. 3195' 
NAD 27 NM E 
N= 447267 
E= 882657 

1650' 

17OPERATOR CERTIFICATION 
/ hereby certify that the information contained herein is 

true and complete to the best of my knowledge and 

belief. 

Signature 

Printed Name 

Title and E-mail Address 

Date 

18SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION 
/ hereby certify that the well location shown on this plat 

was plotted from field notes of actual surveys made by 

me or under my supervision, and that the same is true 

and correct to the best of my belief 

9 Miles NE of Jal New Mexico. File No. A-3263. DWG 





BLM 

FAX MO, 3182218188 
PAGE 04 

P. 02 

UNITED S>"ATES 
DEPARTMENT 01 THB INTERIOR 
BUREAU OF iANP MANAGEMENT 

SUNDRY NOTICES ANE REPORTS ON WELLS 
Oo nat m& Wis term for prop/, mis to drill or to m-etim an 
abandoned mJL Use form SU )-S (APD) far ai«ft proposes. 

10VS0 

SUBMIT m TrWLlCA TW- QtiK r instructions OD nv»rse side. 

•Qs» Wc!! Q 3 f i » 

1 PAR Minerals Corpt ration • 

LTypcoflsIl 

% M*m"m mmt^t., ami racier 
Ihreveport, LA 71101 

, m 90558 

7. iriteorCA/A8!oW«,lWMaj<K!fN». 

Fowler Federal 
9. APWeiifJo, 

tt>. PW^tf^aieflKiKwU 

318-221-6156 
4. UwsfcnofWell fftwasRjto, t,&,H,e/SunetDn rifuM 
Surface - 330 FNL, & 1650 FIX' 
At Proposed Prod, zone: 330. FNL & 1260* FEL 

30-025-38408 
10, HeM aid Po4 orSiykaWtyAIM 

Fowler Ellenburger East 

LEA County, NH I I CWZK APPROPRIATE 80,1! ,'ES) TO INDICATE NATURE OPNCmCE. WOKt, OR OTHER DATA 

TYPE Of SUBMJSSSON 

Cjl Nodes orwwt 

O Subsequent fttpsn 

Q ftnai AtawSJOBSM tktStt 

TYPE OF ACTION 

OfcSBlaosaitoi 

Ocwv*ttottJiSi» 

LJfBCSBreTrew 
CDNswCeBwraiiai 
OpkigiiidAteaiea OTempoifciiy Aimta 
dPlo^ert Owaw Disposal 

I~JweBlitBjpjsy 

A^tftoBmoi^^lifiaw^wlBhs^efftri alBrsxoviifciisBoodNo. enSswifeSLWiBlA. J t a f l S r t s A a ^ R ^ W t k l W 

teiifflgbssbwnejinjitai telAbwAirav^to! ra^twfiWa^^jfl 

Kick off at 10,500' - proposed BHL: 330' FNL & 1280' FEL of 

Section 18, T24S, R38E, 

J4. I liewtiyc*nl*y stiat U>« foregoing is true sad e 
Nawe ffirinud/jypf*} 

Jack USrone noe Operati-ons Manager 

'Ms July 2007 
THIS Sf»A< ;E FOR FEDERAL OR STATE OI 

*SEWfl!S. , 

certify im! ihe applicant Mds legal «r apiitefcle Ufie W Suae rtgns b lie abijes* leans 
wteft waddqalifc.fteyppSwwiJtj* wwdaajp^^aw baton. 

; 15, imfceHj cfcit fWiraypwiffl! p<fc fi HAC Scetei 1081 arc! flfe« UKCSaatai 

(Imbvti'tDin eg page 2} 

EXHIBIT 
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PAGE 82 
JUl-16-2007 nm J2I49 PH PAR fflNEFALS . FAX NO, 3182226188 P. 03 

(Septette 310!) UNITED SI ATES 
DEPARTMENT Of THE INTERIOK 
BURtiAU OF LAND MANAOfcMSNT 

$WDHY NOTICES ANQ REPORTS OH WELLS 
Da potass (His torn tor props safe tftfff or TO rs^ntwaft 
aomtomd we& i/se Ftorm s« >-5 ^ to- st<s» proposals. 

SUBMtTIH TJUrKfCATE- Othm' instrvctiont on reverse side. 

U 

POSH AIWOVB0 

2. NamaofOpaaar PAR Minerals Corporation 

5558 

7. JfWvWAgwoJwANsiioSBflto'Mo. 

'• Fooler federal No. 1 

"509'Market St., Suite W 
Shreyeport. LA 711Q1 

] 9. ATT Wefl No. 
3b FScwNafac^mMosif) 

313-221-6156 
30-025-38408 

Sur face : 330' FNL * \ m F FEL 
8 H i : 330' FNL & 1650' FEL 

r 10. Field sodPsd, otBtftmaofyAm 

jFowler Ellenburger East 
, i I. Cwâ rOf Psi**, Siac 
1 LEA County, NM 

IZ CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX'l tS) TO INDJCAT2 NATURE OF NOTICE, REPORT, OR OTHfiR DATA 

TYPE OF SJRMKSiON 

O P * 8 8 1 AbaixJwraaa Notice Qcwivstsslnjciliofl 

TYPE OF ACTION 
—yam— »««•" 

essiAlsaadeii 

ca 

OReslanBlaon 
• jUMMiplssc 

Q w s w Dispose 

QOltar 

13, ft^i^Preiw^OTCoflip^Opemitmktefysi! adipaSieK&i^iwMiisistina^ 

Set 220' cement plu?: from TD $ 11,595 - 11,375', Set 300' 
"kick off" plug fron', 10,800' to kick off depth of 10.500'. 

SEE ATTACHED FOR 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 

14 thereby ̂ fyftjttkef^efagixuwaadwii 
Name (PrilUed/Typtxl) , , . 

Jack LaGrore jink Operations Manager 

— • I 0 * July 16, 2007 Or*/ _ 
9PAC £ POR FEDERAL OR STATE OFFICE USE 

TiSe AgKOjOl_ m _ «.«... 
CW îwsorqjjwvirt̂ iBg'.WHtohed. Apprtwsly fiilJ(f<>tes<!a«BM*8S3nior 
attfify B«tttw«»Jic8n ho!* fcpl orajuiabfc thfe so t ase rljto ia flit *ug» law 
vrhiA wpiaaaife anpljamt io oonaua operahoas i crgw. 
Title tS USC l»l wl U*43 UAC. ' **™*™ „ -, ._. BH toteit*ernektmfV* — 
SHRS say ant, flcatiost or TOBOUBM »I««TOIIS or KI) cosaiioiB u to «iya»aor sraiihi i»j i 
UftStrvtiliam an page 1) 
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SUNDRY N- )T1CE SPECIAL STIPULATIONS 

1. Approval is granted for c hanges in the COA for the casing settings and casing to 
read as follows: 

2. Class H cement must be ised for all plugs below 8000'. 

3. The rest of the proposal i a this sundry is accepted as presented, with the proposed 
TD remaining 12000'. 

Engineering 
can be reached at 505-701 i-2779 for any variances that might be necessary. 

F Wright 7/17/07 



July 16, 2007 
EOG Resources Inc. 
Attn: Mr. Doug Hurlbut 
P. O. Box 2267 Via Fed-Ex 
Midland, Texas 79702 

Re: Fowler Federal #1 
Sfc. Loc. 330' FNL and 1650' FEL 
Section 18, T-24-S, R-38-E 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Hurlbut, 

PAR Minerals Corporation ("PAR") will be submitting an application to the New Mexico Oil 
Conservation Division for an unorthodox well location for its Fowler Federal #1 well to be drilled 
with a bottom 333 feet from the north line and 1280 feet from the east line of Section 18, 
Township 24 South, Range 38 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico. PAR has dedicated a 
standard 40-acre spacing unit in the NE/4 NE/4 of said Section 18 to this well. Statewide rules 
provide that this well be located no closer than 330 feet to any boundary of such unit. Therefore, 
this well is encroaching approximately 290 feet on the west boundary of the unit. 

Division Rules provide a 20-day notice period before an application will be approved unless the 
applicant obtains waivers from affected parties. The Fowler Federal #1, an Ellenberger formation 
test, was initially drilled at the above captioned surface location. Geological interpretations 
indicate the well may have slightly missed the objective reservoir and a sidetrack attempt is 
merited while the rig is still on location. We therefore urgently request your waiver of objection 
to PAR's application. We respectfully request that you sign this letter and either return by e-mail 
or overnight delivery as soon as possible. 

Thank you for your consideration of this matter. Should you wish to discuss please feel free to 
contact me at the phone number on the letterhead. 

Respectfully, 

Darrell R. Garrett, J.D. 
Vice President, Land 

EOG Resources, Inc. agrees to waive objection to PAR Minerals Corporation's 
application for an unorthodox well location of the Fowler Federal # I Well. 

By: 
Name & Title 

Date: V(t ("7 ^ 


